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TO:  All Bidders   
 
FROM: Cindy Martinez, Corporate Procurement Specialist   
   
SUBJECT:  NOTIFICATION  
  Solicitation No. B42-105 
  Supply and Delivery of Shelter Columns and Brackets   
 
DATE: October 04, 2021  
 
 
This notice provides bid results unsealed through our electronic bid provider (ProcureNow) for the subject solicitation. The results are 
listed below :  
 

 
 

SELECTED VENDOR TOTALS 

Vendor Total 
Maximum Handyman LLC $7,969.00 

Recreation Resource USA $31,068.00 

 

 



ITB No. Bid No. B42-105 
Supply and Delivery of Shelter Columns and Brackets 
 
 

EVALUATION TABULATION                     
Invitation to Bid - Supply and Delivery of Shelter Columns and Brackets 
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 Maximum 
Handyman LLC 

Recreation Resource 
USA 

Selected Line Item Description Quantity Unit of 
Measure 

Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total 

X 1 5” x 5 ½” – 8’ Glulam Treated Shelter Columns 35 EA $157.40 $5,509.00 $269.80 $9,443.00 

X 2 Galvanized Surface Mount Brackets for Glulam Columns 36 EA $40.00 $1,440.00 $562.50 $20,250.00 

X 3 Delivery/Freight 1 LS` $1,020.00 $1,020.00 $1,375.00 $1,375.00 

Total  $7,969.00  $31,068.00 

 


